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The Bridge Market eighteenth century
Ellicott City

Private

This market was originally owned by the Ellicotts who sold it to
a certain William Hinks. Later owned by Andrew McLaughlin, it is
said to have been owned by a mill hand who was the only survivor
of the great flood of 1868.

Following this flood, this fine stone building, so repre-
sentative of Howard County stone and granite architecture became
a general store operated by W.W. Radcliffe and owned by Nora
Wattemeyer who sold it to Mr. Samuel J. Radcliffe in 1884 for the
sum of $100.

Located on the west side of the Patapsco River within the
flood plain, it is presently unoccupied its south facade facing the
B&0 Railroad Terminal and featuring a central, second floor rec-
tangular entrance door, flat stone lintels, a double horizontal
header brick course connecting the projecting wooden sills of the
second floor windows and two gabled roof dormer windows holding
rectangular, double-hung windows with six-over-six lights, surmounted
by pediments. :




MARYLAND

HISTORICAL TRUST

HO-72
District 2

MAGT. 4 4007125204

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES.SURVEY

BENAME

HISTORIC The Bridge Market

|
|

AND/OR COMMON
The E. T. Clark Property

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
8000 Main Street

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Ellicott City —__ VICINITY OF 6th
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Howard
B CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
}S_DISTRICT —PUBLIC —OCCUPIED ~—AGRICULTURE —-MUSEUM
—BUIWLDING(S) _)_(PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —PARK
—STRUCTURE —.BOTH l(WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL —.PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _IN PROCESS Zves: RESTRICTED _.GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
_-BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL _—_TRANSPORTATION
_NO — MILITARY X otHer. Vacant
3 OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Mr. Edward T. Clark Telephone #: 465-2696
STREET & NUMBER
8000 Main Street
CITY. TOWN STaTE, zip code
Ellicott City —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21043
ELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Tibar b any B0
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 334
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC. Hal ] Of Re Cords
STREET & NUMBER .
Howard County Court House
CQITY. TOWN STATE
ETlicott City Maryland

E REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

Howard County Historic Sites Inventory
DATE

1977 _rFeDERAL XSTATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY 3ECORDS Maryland Historical Trust

LTATE
21 State Circle, Annapolis Maryland

R T - TR

xR Ml «

RV |

e R

oAb -

(Y



HO-72

Kl DESCRIPTION District 2
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—~EXCELLENT ~—DETERIORATED —\NALTERED X,ORIG(NAL SITE
—GOOD -——RUINS ~—ALTERED —MOVED DATE
X faR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bridge Market is located on the north side of the Baltimore-
Frederick Turnpike, east of the B&0O Railroad Bridge. The Patapsco
River lies east of the building which is a five bay wide, two bay deep,
two and a half story high tin gabled roof (running east-west) stone
Structure with brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls, and
two gabled roof dormer windows holding rectangular double—hung windows
with six-over-six lights surmounted by pediments, inset into the south
elevation of its tin gabled roof.

South Elevation:

Its front facade faces south and holds a second floor central rec-
tangular entrance door with four lights, surmounted by a flat stone
lintel and flanked by two second floor rectangular double-hung windows
holding six-over-six lights, decorated with projecting wooden sills
and flat stone lintels. A double horizontal header brick course runs
along the south wall connecting the wooden sills of the second floor
windows. All the windows and doors of the first floor are boarded up.
A picture of the 01d Emporium or Bridge Market printed by Celia Holland
in her booklet, Ellicott City, Maryland 1772-1972, indicates two first
floor rectangular off center entrance doors on the south wall. (See
sketch)

East Elevation:

The east elevation holds two first and second floor rectangular
windows decorated with projecting wooden sills and flat stone lintels.
Those on the first floor are boarded up.

Two rectangular, double-hung attic windows holding four-over-two
lights rest above.

West Elevation:

The west wall holds two boarded up first floor windows, a second
floor doer in the north bay and two rectangular, double-hung attic
windows holding four-over-two lights. The stone B&0 Railroad bridge
lying west of the building was the same height as the second floor

.. b
gg%ggg%rgr%giagé}y and was perhaps connected to the doorway by a

North Elevation Addition:

Along the entire north wall lies a two bay wide on the west wall,
three bay wide on the east wall stone first floor and frame second
floor, shed roofed addition, along whose north wall runs a one story
high, shed roofed open porch.

The interior of the structure is now unoccupied and in the process
of being renovated after damage resulting from the 1972 flood.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A building east of the bridge of the Baltimore-Frederick Turnpike is noted on
Plat No. 9 of George Ellicott's Land Division of 1840. Local historians believe it
to have been built circa 1780-90. During the flood of 1868, the mill hand inhabiting
this dwelling is said to have been the only survivor.

Following the flood of 1868 this building became a general store with merchan-
dise ranging from food and clothing to coal, wood and lime for the County's planters.
This general store is noted on the Hopkin's Atlas of 1878 as belonging to W. W.
Radcliff.

Mr. Radcliff evidently leased or rented the property for some years before
buying the property from Nora Wattemeyer in 1884. A deed dated July 15, 1884
(49-279) was granted and conveyed at that time to Mr. Samuel J. Radcliffe for the
sum of $100 by Nora Wattemeyer.

The deed of 1884 relates that the lot of ground was formerly sold by the
Ellicotts, to a certain William Hinks and later owned by Andrew McLaughlin.

Edward T. Clark and William Owings, partners, acquired the property on
August 3, 1944 (182-295) and continued its operation as a commercial enterprise.
This deed mentions the property being commonly known as the "Bridge Market'.
Later the property was conveyed to E.T. Clark & Sons for use as a second outlet
for their hardware and farm supply operation, begun in 1845.

In 1972 it was used by Appalachian OQutfitters who operated a sporting goods
establishment. It now awaits a persevering preservationist to complete its
renovation and rehabilitation.

Architecturally it is noteworthy as an example of Howard County's fine
stone architecture. A second floor entrance on the west wall may well have
connected to the Railroad bridge by a secondary bridge in an earlier time,
providing easy access for supplies from the trains passing through Ellicott City.

Its location on the west side of the Patapsco River in the flood plain
places it in 'a Critical Area of State Concern, and has hampered restoration
progress. It is now being considercd for acquisition by the County.

For these reasons the Bridge Market should be placed on the National
Register of Historic Places and any future local landmark legislation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .9

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A p. 60
301-334

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please See Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A, p. 60
301-334

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOPNDARIES

STATE : COUNTY .
— Maryland Howard ' '

STATE COUNTY

EY1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME 7 TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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Instructions: Applicant should read the instructions carefully before completing application. No certification may be made unless a completed
application form hss been received. Use typewriter or print clearly.in dark ink to complete the application form. If additional space is needsd to
complete Part 1, use the reverse side or 8 separate plain sheet of paper clearly indicating the owner's name and mailing address. Part 1 of this
application may be completed and sent 1o the appropriate State Historic Preservation Officer at anytime during the year.

PART 1 EVALUATION OF SIGNIFICANCE
1. Name of property: Radcliffe's Emporium

Address of property: 5000 Main Street

city Ellicott City County _HoOward state _Maryland zo .4, 21043

Name of historic district in which property is located: Ellicott City Historic District

p
Check here if request Is for:
DI certification (structure contributes 1o significance of the district)
O decentification (structure does not contribyle 1o signiticance of the district)
D easement qualification (tor donation of easement on structure or tand for conservation purposes).

2. Description of Physical Appearance:
(see instructions lor map and photograph requirements-use reverse side il necessary)

See attached Description of Physical Appearance

. 3. Stalement! of Significance:
(use reverse side if necessary)

° . 13 3 -

¢+ See attached Statement of Significance 3
:

. Late 18%h ! 4

Date of construction (if known): _C€NtUYY O Originalsite __Y€S 0 Moved O Date of alterations (if known):Unknowr

*Ellicott City, Maryland Mill Town U.S.A., Holland, Celia,

4. Name and Malling }gﬁ’i;i’lcélfl}éa:“ T970° -
Name Historic Radcliffe's Emporium Limited Partnership
General Partners: Robert C. Brown and Paula B. Brown
Street 8357 Main Street

City Ellicott City,

state Maryland Zip Code 21043
Telephone number (during day): Area Code {301) 465-1920

| hereby attest that the inf

! have provided is to the best of my knowledge, correct, and that
- Histo

} 1th rty d ibed above. ¥
Clif, 'g orium lWawnero e property cescri a .
signature __BY Mm,,s@t. 14, 19f

/ L " . hdl 7

Socia! Security Number or Taxpayer Identification Number Being applied for

For otfice use only

The structure described above is included within the boundaries of a Regisiered Historic Districtand 1 contributes [ does notcontributeto
the character of the districl. .

_The structure D appears D does not appear to meet Nationa! Register Criteria for Evalustion (36 CFR 60.6) and O will likely O will not be
yminated to the National Register in accord with the Department of the Interior procedures (36 CRF 60).

The structure is loceted in g districtiwhich O appears O 0oes not appear to meet Natioral Register Criteria for Evaluation (26 CFR 63 & and
O will likely O will not be nominated to the Nstional Register In azcord with Depantiment of the Interior procedures (36 CFR 60),

and D appears [ does no! &ppear 10 coniribute to the character of said district or O will likely [ will not be recommenced tor
centificat:on as substantially meeting Nat Register criteria.

Signature — Dm/0 ’/’iL

S!;K‘to?ic Preservation Otficer
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2. DESCRIPTION OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE -

This is a three- -story house constructed of
large blocks of native granite cut from nearby hills.
At each end of the hipped roof of the house are red
brick chimneys. There are two dormers on the front
slope of the roof. The present roof is tin and was placed
over an earlier wood shake roof. Connected to the main
house is a two-story addition - wood frame on the second
story, stone on the first. On the addition's slanting tin
roof are two more red brick chimneys, one on the north wall
and one on the east wall. The exterior of the house remains
intact with few structural modifications.

Once inside, one is struck by the well-preserved
red brick fireplaces at each end of the house on both the
first and second floors. The fireboxes at each fireplace
are held in place by wood planks using the tongue and ‘groove
method.

Although each of these fireplaces are in almost
perfect condition, the most distinguished fireplace in the
house is found on the back wall in what once was the kitchen.
This fireplace is also of red brick, but is much larger,
and of a type found only in colonial and early frontier
houses.

Throughout the house large wood beams can be
seen. On the second floor wide planked wooden floors extend
from one fireplace to the other. The third floor also has
original wooden flooring.

3. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ellicott City was founded by Andrew, Jonathan
and George Ellicott in 1772. Shortly a small but distinguished
community arose on the banks of the Patapsco River at its
fall line. The early bulldlngs were constructed of large
native granite blocks of a size unique to the area - perhaps
America. Over the years these structures one by one have
vanished from the scene, many destroyed by periodic flooding
which has ravished the Patapsco River valley. Today all that
remains of the early river bank houses are the ruins of the
George Ellicott house, built in 1789, and Radcliffe's
Emporium - the subject of this report.

Some local historians and Ellicott Clty oldtimers
know this stone building as "Radcliffe's Emporium.
This name was derived from the Radcliffe family,
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who according to the Land Records of Howard County, Liber
H. B. N. No. 103, folio 52, "conducted a business in coal,
lime and general merchandise."”™ A description of the
Radcliffe business appeared in an article published in
HERITAGE, A Publication of Historic Ellicott City, Inc.,
Ellicott City, Maryland, Vol. 8, No. 7, January, 1982:

S. J. RADCLIFFE & SON
General Merchandise, Lime and Coal

The founding of this reputable house
dates back to 1872 when Mr. S. J. Radcliffe
established here. Later W. W. Radcliffe
entered the firm and in May, 1884, the
present style and title was adapted upon
the admission of Mr. George W. Radcliffe.
From its inception, the business was
prosecuted on the soundest principles of
prudence and equity and has always maintained
the highest and most liberal share of the
public esteem. The salesroom occupied is
20x42 feet in dimensions with a wareroom in
the rear 18x20 feet for the storing of
superfluous stock. The goods carried embrace
a well-selected line of staple and fancy
groceries, dress fabrics, notions, underwear,
a fine line of footwear, hats and caps, paints,
oils, glass, varnish and only a line carried
by a first-class house. A special feature
of the business is made in handling coal and
lime. They do their own lime burning and are
prepared to ship orders of any magnitude, the
trade lying all over this section of Maryland.
A side track from the B&O R.R., enters the
premises and their facilities for promptly
handling and shipping goods are not surpassed.
S. J. Radcliffe was born in England, but a
resident of this country for sixty years.
He is a member of the I.0.0.F., the encampment
and the K. of P. Ellicott City and identified
with the I.0.0.F. As reliable businessmen,
by strictly adhering to the principles they had
chosen for governing their mercantile trans-
actions, by close attention to the needs of
their customers and by their enterprise and
executive ability they enjoy the highest
confidence of all with whom they form business
or social relations.
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The Radcliffe family conducted business at Radcliffe's
Emporium for almost half a century, from 1872 to 1917,
when Mary Elizabeth Radcliffe, widow of George W.
Radcliffe, conveyed the property to Louis T. Clark.
Land Records of Howard County, Liber H. B. N. No. 103,
folio 52.

But the Radcliffe family was not the first owner
of this distinguished stone building to use it as a place
of business or a general store. Deeds show that from
1866 to 1868 George Gambrill and George G. Bradley were
"co-partners together in the business being a general
merchandise business of a country store carried on at
Ellicott City." Land Records of Howard County, Liber
W.W.W. No. 28, folio 268. BAnd even earlier, land records
show in a 1845 lease that the Granite Manufacturing Co.
used the building for commercial purposes, and surrendered
said lease in 1863. Prior to this time, the building was
owned by "a certain William Hinks", who in 1823 purchased
the property from the trustees of the estate of John
Ellicott. Land Records of Anne Arundel County, Liber
W.S5.G. No. 16, folio 630. William Hinks likely used the
house for his residence.

The earlier origins of the use of this property
have been lost with the passage of time. It is a building
that today marks an earlier era than most of the other
buildings that are found in the Ellicott City Historic
District. It is a building that stands at the gateway
to Ellicott City together with the first terminal of an
American railroad, the old B&O railroad terminal building.
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Bridge Market
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Plate No. 9
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW.
R T. MERRICK.

J. L. DUNKEL K A >\° \
- \ .
 BAKER. \ex (/”. |
EDWARD NORRIS, R st naugh
Practical Baker, &
rilies supplied with Bread, Maryland: ‘( & y

"
Biscuit, Pise, Cakes, &c. / \h
~Flour will be taken in sx~bange for / S
bread, or baked to order.

W

_ACKSMITHS AND WHEEL-|
WRIGHTS.

ISAAC OO, W.

GUSTAVUS RAY.

JOHN B. HELM. 4

BARBER. 4 3
DANIEL COOPER.
CIGZ /< NUFACTURKR.
_ . il
, HALL

—— e e
{DITORS AND PUBLISHERS.

AMERICAN PROGRESS,
Wolfershergee, Kditor and Propristor
sblished awery Friday, st Ellicois Olty.

Terms, $1.50 & yoar, is advaace.
e

ELLICOTT CITY TIMEY,
Jeba R Brewa, Jr., Kiitor sad Frop'r.
Publishad svery Seturday, at Kilicott Oity
{ Terma, §2.00 & your, in sdvance.

S —— Ex])/u)mhbn. =
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The Bridge Market
Hopkin's Atlas of 1878
Plan of Ellicott City
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/ GENERAL MERCEANTS,

AN DAY, T. W'KEXDREE DAY.
JOHN DAY & 80N,
Dealer in Dry Geods, Boots and Shoes,
Hets snd Caps, Queens and Hard Ware,
Hosiery, Notions, &c.
A full and complete amortment of Groce-
ries, Toas, &o.

AMES T. BIERLY. CHAS. ¥. BIERLY,
BIERLY BROS.
Mavufacturers sad Dealers in Boots, Shoes|
and Gaiters,

§® Main street, nearly opposite the Howsrd)
House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

€. F. RAPPANIER,
Pontrector of Granits Works and Masonry
in general.
@ranite Quarry, Ellicott City.
A. J. ISAAQ & SON'S
Granits Quarry,
On the B. and 0. R. R, Ellicott City,
W lere they furnish Granite Work, suel
‘s Curbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lin
tels, Asbler for Bridges, Rubble Stond
for Walls, %o.
CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Granits Coutter.

CHARLES J. WERNER,
Granite Cutter.

LIVERY STABLES.

: B. F. KUHN,
Livery Stable, Coal aad Woed Yard.
Boz, 78.
JOSHUA V. DORSEY,
Pesler in Coal and Fertilizers of all kinda

Herses and Vahicles of all aindas te bire,
snd Horses taken at Livery.

PHYSICIAN.
THOMAS B. OWINGS.

POST MASTER.

ROBERT N. WHARRY.

STATIONER.

8. BTKAWBRIDGE.

==

F C. P. CASSIDERY,

21
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